FILED 8/9/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 07181-2019
AUSLEY MCMULLEN FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230I|
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

August 9, 2019

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating
Performance Incentive Factor; FPSC Docket No. 20190001-EI

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

The Case Assignment and Scheduling Record in the above matter calls for the filing of
utility testimony and hedging activity supplemental reports for the period January through July
2019 on this date. This is to advise that, pursuant to paragraph 11(a) of the company’s
settlement agreement approved by the Commission on November 27, 2017 in Order No. 2017-
0456-S-EI, the company is operating under a hedging moratorium, and Tampa Electric has no
hedging activities to report for 2019. Accordingly, the company is not filing testimony or a
hedging activity supplemental report.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,

/?f/:D Beasley
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ce: All Parties of Record





